## TEMESCAL VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Minutes of the December 11, 2013 Meeting 7:00 P.M.

The Lodge - Trilogy 24503 Trilogy Parkway Corona, CA 92883

## I. Pledge of Allegiance

#### II. Roll Call

Present: Eric Werner (Chair)

Present: Craig Deleo

Present: Jerry Sincich (Vice-Chair)

Present: Roberta Tandy

Present: Jack Wyatt (Alternate)

# III. Approval of Minutes

A. November 13, 2013 Minutes Approved

## IV. New Business

- A. Update from 67<sup>th</sup> Assembly District Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez
  - 1. Lawmakers approved AB 10 to raise the minimum wage by 25% over a two year period up to \$10.00 per hour in 2016
  - 2. Legislation allowing non citizens to obtain a driver's licenses. The license would carry a distinction on the front of the card that states the document may be used for driving, not as federal identification.
  - 3. Melissa Melendez bills include
    - 1. The California Military Families Relief Act of 2013 is set to expand protections to any member of the National Guard or Military Reserve. It will allow reservists to defer payments, without interest, on a mortgage, credit card, car loans, property taxes and other financial obligations.
    - 2. Legislation to prevent an individual from having to pay alimony to their former spouse who has been convicted of sexually abusing their children. Spouses who commit violent crime against their children deserve justice, not monetary rewards.
    - 3. Requires County Registrars of Voters and the Secretary of State to post the certified statement of election results online in a downloadable format for public inspection
  - 4. Thank you from Temescal Valley resident for supporting fight against annexation
  - 5. Bring water bond forward again for the legislature to vote on. It is expected that no one will like all aspects of the proposal.
  - 6. Want to know what people in my district feel about legalizing Marijuana
  - 7. Topics on top of the Assemblywoman's priority list
    - 1. Focus on a California Environmental Quality Act streamlining key public works projects by having lawsuits heard directly by the Court of Appeals
    - 2. Issues with the DMV
    - 3. Improve the economy
  - 8. Melissa Melendez invites all Temescal Valley residents to follow her on Facebook and Twitter for real-time updates on what's going on in the district and in Sacramento and to comment on the topics. Temescal Valley resident's comments and wishes will be considered when voting on legislation. The Assemblywoman asks that legislative ideas be sent to her, since no job is too small. Tell me what you want.
  - 9. The contact information for Melissa Melendez
    - 1. District Office 951-894-1232
    - 2. Capitol Office 951-319-2067
    - 3. Email Link <a href="http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD67/?p=addresses">http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD67/?p=addresses</a>
    - 4. Newsletter Link http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD67/?p=addresses
- B. Update from Sheriff Department Lt. Zachary Hall
  - 1. Calls for service

- 1. Total of 78 calls for service in the Horsethief canyon community. 8 of the 78 turned out to be actual crimes
- 2. Total of 263 calls for service in the Trilogy, Knabe, Glen Ivy or Glen Ivy communities. Out of the 263 only a few turned out to be actual crimes.
- 3. Out of all those crimes that occurred 15 are still open, the rest are closed by arrest
- 2. Crime rate in the Temescal Valley remains low
- 3. The California Highway Patrol enforces traffic violations in the Temescal Valley
- 4. Mail box theft occurring in the Wildrose community
- 5. Sheriff Department is hiring for county residents and contract cities. Newly hired Sheriffs need approximately 2 years of training to function effectively on the streets.

  Approximately, 1 out of a 1,000 actually completes the process from hire to on-the-job.
- 6. In 2014 Sheriff Department staffing numbers are expected to increase
- 7. Under AB 109 inmates continue to return to Riverside County
- 8. Blue Light memorial service on December 16<sup>th</sup> to honor fallen Riverside County law enforcement officers
- Targeting scavenger and recycling centers to stop theft of power lines. Legislation is being introduced to require a 30 day waiting period before materials will be accepted by scavenger and recycling centers.

#### C. Update from Fire Department – Chief Geoff Pemberton

- 1. 70% of the calls in the Temescal Valley were for medical
- 2. With no substantial rainfall to date and no major rain fall expected in January 2014 the Riverside County Fire Department/Cal Fire is not yet able to go down to 2 engines
- 3. Using GPS when responding to calls on the eastern side of the Interstate 15
- 4. Individuals starting a fire without a permit will be fined
- 5. Land owners can get a burn permit at certain times of the year

#### D. Update from Waste Management - Miriam Cardenas

- 1. The El Sobrante Landfill and Wildlife Preserve earned recertification of its Corporate Lands for Learning program, which provides learning opportunities for children and adults
- 2. Late May 2014 is the target date for the Temescal Valley Faire
- 3. Historical misunderstanding regarding a small piece of the landfill property was settled by a title company that was involved with the historic transaction of that parcel

#### E. Residents for the Temescal Valley Update – Jannlee Watson

- The Residents for Temescal Valley organization committees continue its active role in the Temescal Valley
  - 1. Public Safety
    - 1. Working with Sheriff Department to improve response times
    - 2. Reaching out to Temescal Valley communities to start or update Neighborhood Watch Programs
    - 3. Identifying areas for graffiti removal
    - 4. Continuing programs to eliminate illegal dump sites
    - 5. Increase community participation in CERT training
  - 2. Legislative
    - 1. Updating the Temescal Valley Design Guidelines to include: 1) Temescal Valley boundary revisions; 2) color pallets; 3) update document spelling, punctuation and exhibits (if possible)
    - 2. Remove the Temescal Valley from Corona's Sphere of Influence
  - 3. Development
    - Working on a residential development (Forest Boundary Project) and industrial development (Laticrete)
    - 2. The committee findings and recommendations on the Forest Boundary Project completed and submitted
    - 3. The committee findings and recommendations on the Laticrete being developed
  - 4. Identity
    - Reaching out to the Post Master to change the current Temescal Valley Communities city postal identification from Corona to the Temescal Valley

- 5. Beautification
  - 1. Set meeting
- 6. Communication
  - 1. Develop new website for launch the beginning of 2014
  - 2. Work with the Press Enterprise to gain more visibility of TVMAC meetings
- 7. Business
  - 1. Alma Gonzales in the process of setting up a meeting
- 8. Transportation
  - 1. The first meeting is scheduled for February 5, 2014
  - 2. This committees scope of activity include roads, busses, and trails

#### V. Old Business

- A. Report from Supervisor Kevin Jeffries Office Kristen Huyck, Legislative Assistant
  - 1. Update on Temescal Valley Marques
    - 1. The Temescal Valley Marque/Monument project continues to move forward with the identification of Northbound and Southbound Locations along Interstate 15
  - 2. Temescal Valley Winter Wonderland on December 14<sup>th</sup> from 11:00 AM to 5:00 PM at the Deleo Regional Sports Park
    - The Winter Wonderland features: 1) Meet Santa; 2) Life Size Snow Globe; 3)
       Inflatable's; 4) Holiday Gift Workshop; 5) Ornament Craft; 6) Snow Friends Petting Zoo & Pony Rides; 7) Cookie Decorating; 8) Face Painting; 9) Christmas Gift Shop; 10) Food Vendors
    - 2. Donate a new unwrapped toy for Tots in exchange for your activity passport
    - 3. Santa will visit from 1:00 5:00 PM
  - December 16<sup>th</sup> from 4:00 PM to 6:00 PM Riverside County Board of Supervisors Holiday Open House & Toy Drive
  - 4. The TVMAC will be dark in January 2014
- B. Update on Transportation
  - The Foothill Parkway extension is expected to move forward since funding in now available
- C. Community Calendar
  - Temescal Valley Winter Wonderland at the Deleo Regional Sports Park on December 14<sup>th</sup> from 11:00 AM to 5:00 PM

#### VI. Public Comments

A. Need an update on follow up items from previous meetings

### VII. TVMAC Member Comments

A. March 12<sup>th</sup> for Temescal Valley Town Hall Meeting

### VIII. Items for Future Agendas

- A. Updates from Riverside County Sheriff, Fire and Code Enforcement Departments
- B. RTA Presentation on Bus Service
- C. Update on the Corona Foothill Parkway extension
- D. Update on the Toscana Project

## IX. Date of Next Meeting

- A. No January 2014 Meeting
- 4. The next meeting will be February 12, 2014 at The Lodge Trilogy, 24503 Trilogy Parkway, Corona, CA 92883.

MEETING ADJOURNED

1<sup>st</sup> District Supervisor Kevin Jeffries 4080 Lemon Street, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor PO Box 1527 Riverside, CA 92502 Phone: (951) 955-1010 Fax: (951) 955-1019 DISTRICT1@rcbos.org http://www.rivcodistrict1.org/

## **Chairperson Contact Information:**

Eric Warner <u>ewerner@wernercorp.net</u> Ph: 951.277.3900